From: _ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]

Sent: 7/13/2021 6:51:31 PM
To:
Subject: -posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.
. -osted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Dixie Fire, 2 Acres - 0% Butte CountiF

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

® oS W  Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

1" Microsot

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsInR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIiOiJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQIiOiJbXClyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21
cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoie TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmMZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
WiMS4wXCIsXCIJwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVtZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtc TwilFwiYm9
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keVwiOIt7XCJOZXhOXCIeXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulElmIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrIGOulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcy5clixclndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHiwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJOLHtcInR5cGVljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwil Fwic3R5bGVcljpcInRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x 1TbW5TZXRclixcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbe lwidHIwZVw
I0wiQ29sdW TuXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe 1widHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEIsb2NrXCIsXCljb2xvelwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpclmxhemdIXClsXCI3ZWina
HRcljpcimlvbGRIcIwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2ZO0IFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdG
heljpcImF1dGOclixciml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXClsXClzaXplXCI6XClzbWFsbF
wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWNOaWIuYWJsZV9sb2dvXCIOXX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWslclwilFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCI6ZmFsc2UsXCIpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwiLFwiaWRcljpcimNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXClsXCJzcGFjaW5snXCI6XClub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW 5nXCI6XCIub25IXClsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCIEXCIKZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGIwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XClsXCJib3ROb21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXCJpdGVicTwiOlt7XClpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XClIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCllaSwgUm9iXClsXCJ3ZWInaHRcljpcImJvbGRIclwiL Fwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1bW ThenMaWS5rXClsXCJ0ZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhcmUgdHJ5aW5SnIHRvIHIIYWNoIHIvdSBpbiBb TWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY3Jlvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNZYWdILZESOmQ3
MjZhOWU2NDQS5NDRINWNhMTJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVKQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNjIi2M
jI3MzY2Nzk4P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWU2NjFhLWVZTYINDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4NWEWODk
OMSlclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGVAdEIsb2NrXCI9XX0se TwiaWRcljpcim1ic3
NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXcli
xcIml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwibmSuZVwilFw
1aXRIbXNcljpbe1widHIwZVYwiOlwiQ29udGF pbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6eTwibGVmdFw
iIOwiZGVmYXVsdFwilLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRvcFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsd Fwil Fwi
YmI0dGItXCIEXCIzbWFsbFwifSxcimI0ZW1zXCI6W3tcImIkXCIEXCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtbG
FiZWxclixcInR5cGVcljpcliRleHRChbGYjatwiLlFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZX)clixcInRleHRcljpcl
kNoZWxzeSBwb3N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbnRzIFxcXFwtlESvenRoXCls
XCJ3emFwXCledHI1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcmxhemdIXCI9XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29u
dGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXClzdHIsZVwiOlwidGVhbXNBY2NIbnRcl
ixcINNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXClpdGVicTwiOt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2xTbW5TZXR
clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCIEXCIkZWZhdWxOXClIsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVs
dFwiLFwid GOwWXCI6XCIzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dGOtXCIeXClzbWFsbFwifSxcimNvbHVtbnNcljp
belwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwiMz)weFwilL FwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwia
WRcljpcImTle3NhZ2UtaXRIbS1Twem9maWxIXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIIbWFnZVwil Fwic3R5bGV
cljpcinBlenNvblwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQEMOI2RTQOOTE2NzExXNDUzQjk3NDE2OTIBQzI TNz
g3QzFclixcindpZHRoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCJ9XX0seTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdWT1uXClsXCJ3aWRO0
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aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbS1zb3VyY2UtdX
NlclwiLFwidGVAdFwiOlwiQ2hIbHN5XCIsXCJ3ZWInaHRcljpcImlvbGRIclwiL FwidHIwZVwiOlwi
VGVA4dEJsb2NrXCIILHtcImIkXCIEXCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtcHJIdmlld Twil Fwid HIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEIsb2NrXCIsXCljb2xvelwiOlwibGlnaHRclixcInRleHRcljpcllxcelxeblxcblixcelxcbkRpeGlil
EZpcmUsIm5ic3A7MIZuYnNwOOFjcmVzIFxeXFwtm5ic3A7MCUgQnV0dGUgQ291bnR5XFx
uXFxuXFxyXFxuU3V0cGhpbiwgRXJpYyZuYnNwOOhhd2tzLCBEYXZ pZCZuYnNwOyBXZWF2Z
XIsIE1pY2hhZWwulLi5clixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwic3BhY2luZ TwiOlwibmOuZVwifV19XX1dfSx7
XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXJclixclmlOZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVEbINIdFwilF
wiY29sdW1ucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcindpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXC
JWYWRkaW5nXCl6eTwibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicminaHRcljpcimRIZmF1bHRcIn
0sXClpdGVic1wiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb25TZXRclixcImFjdGlvbnNcljpbelwiaWRcljpcl
m1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbST1nb3RvLWNvbnZIcnNhdGlvblwil FwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9uLk9wZ
W5VemxclixclnVybFwiOlwiaHROcHM6Ly90ZWFtcy 5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2wvbWVzc2FnZ
S8xOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTV)YTEYZTI1MjViMjcwYThIZEBOaHJIYWQuAGFjdjivMTYyNjlyN
zZM2Njc50D90ZW5hbnRIZDOONGFINjYXYSTIY2U2LTQXYWEtYmMSNIO3Yz)JODVhMDg5ND
EmbG09ZGVIcGxpbmsmbG1zemM9ZW1haWwmZW 1sdGIkPWQXOWMyMmQ3LTRmNWEt
NGQ3ZS05ZmlyLTdhYmIixYzkxOTUxYiZIbWx0eXBIPU5Id19BY3Rpdml0aWVz)mxpbmtOeXBl
PWOwWZWS5Ta3lwZVRIYW1zJmNtcGIkPUFjdGIlvbmFibGVNaXNzZWRBY3RpdmlOeVwil FwidGl
ObGVcljpclkdvIHRVIGNYbnZIcnNhdGIvblwifV19XX1dfV19XX1dfV19LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvb
HVtbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdW TucTwiOlt7XCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e TwibGVmdFwiOlwiZGYmYXVsd
FwiLFwicmInaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd Fwil FwiYm90dGOtXCIeX
CIKZWZhdWxOXCISLFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwilLF
wic3R5bGVcljpcImVicGhhe2lzXClsXClpdGVic TwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bWS5TZXRclixc
INNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXClsXCJzZXBhemFOb3JcljpOcnVILFwiY29sdWTucTwiORt7XC)
0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHIIdGNoXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBl
XCI6XCJUZXhoQmxvY2tclixcIndlaWdodFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXClsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCJJbnNOYW
xsIET1pY3Jve29mdCBUZWFtcyBub3dcinOse1widHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1ulU2VOXCIsXCJjb2x 1
bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpclmF1dG9clixcIml0ZW1zXCleW
3tcInR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXClsXCJ1emxcljpcmNpZDphY3Rpb25hY mxIX2 FweGxIXClsXCl3aW
ROaFwiOlwiNzBweFwifV0sXCJzZWxIY3RBY3Rpb25¢ljp7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblV
ybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL 210dW5Icy5hcHBsZS5jb20vYXBwL21pY3Jve29mdC10Z
WFtcy9pZDEXMTMXNTM3MDZclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XCIpT1NcIn19LHtcINR5cGVljpclkNvbHVE
blwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcImF1dG9clixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXCIsXCJ1emxcl
JjpcimNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FuZHJvaWRclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCI4OHBAXCI9XSxcInNIbGY
JAEFjdGlvblwiOntcInR5¢cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbiSPcGVUVXIsXCIsXCITecmxcljpcimhO0dHBzOi8veGx
heS5nb29nbGUuUY29tL3NOb3JIL2FwcHMVZGVOYWIscz9pZD1jb20ubWljcm9zb2Z0LnRIYWT
zXClsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiQW5kem9pZFwifX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY2tclixcInN
pemVcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJpcTNT1YnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIUaGlzIGVtYWIs!
HdhcyBzZW501GZyb20gYW4gdW5tb25pdGOyZWQgbWFpbGlveC4gVXBKYXRIIHIVAXIgZW
ThaWwgcHJIZmVyZW5jZXMgaW4gVGVhbXMulFByb2ZpbGUgcGljdHVyZSA-
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IFNIdHRpbmdzlD4gTm90aWZpY2F0aW9ucy5clixcindyYXBcljpOcnVIfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIU
ZXh0QmxvY2tclixcInNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXCIpc TNTYnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJ0ZXhOXC
I6XCLCqSAYMDESIETpY3Jve29mdCBDb3Jwb3JhdGlvbiwgT251E1pY3Jve29mdCBXYXksIFJIZ
G1vbmQgVOEgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwilLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVILHtcInR5¢GVcljpclIRleHRChG
9jatwilFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 1hbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ1ZSxcInRIeHRcljpcll)YWQgb3V
ylFtwemI2YWNSIHBvbGljeV0oaHROcHM6ELy9nby5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2Z3bGluay9wlz9
saW5raWQ90DU30Dc1KVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJlzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub25IXCI9LHt
cInR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXCIsXCJ TemxcljpcImNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX21pY3Jve29mdF9sb2d
vXCJIXXT1dfVTIXXTdLFwiYXVObOludm9rZUFjdGlvblwiOntcmIkXCI6XCJhdXRvLWIudm9rZS
ThY3Rpb25clixcm1ldGhvZFwiOlwiUE9TVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRweczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY
3vc29mdC5jb20vYXBpL2 10L2FHZXIvYmVOYS9hY3Rpb25hYmxI TWVzc2FnZS9hY3RpdmlOeS
IpbmIOXCIsXCJib2R5XCIEXCI7XFxclmxvY2FsZVxcXCI6XFxclmVuLXVzXFxclixcXFwiYWNQOaX
ZpdGllcTxeXCleW3tcXFwid HIwZVxeXCI6XFxclkZvb Gxvd TxeXCIsXFxcInN1YNR5cGVeXFwiOlx
cXCJDaGFubmVsTmV3TWVzc2FnZVxcXClsXFxclm11c3NhZ2VIZExeXCI6MTYyN|jlyNzM2Njc5
OCxeXFwic291ecmNIVGhyZWFKSWRXFwiOIxeXCIXOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTVIYTEYZTITM
ViMjewYThIZEBOaHJIYWQudGFjdjJcXFwiLFxcXCJOYXINZXRUaHJIYWRIZFxeXCI6XFxclixeXCls
XFxcInRhcmdId EShbWVcXFwiOlxeXCIcXFwifV 19XCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uSHROCFwi
fSxcImF1dG9)bnZva2VPcHRpb25zXCl6eTwicZhvdONhcmRPbkZhaWx1cmVcljpOcnVITX0iLC)
pYXQIOjE2MjYyM|c0OTBI.HACTpuK6ZuklOVsOlsly3eOfKMLdkednTpLNwSkeQLIwbmVtIZru
Whkp3udlJChTcVkYosr_TfOpSx1k1aOMmnwlVSZFWCmXMge9qn2xNh0r6PD_dfewFX8QZjT
DDoFjMIgwEux7YriSZ900zVBu8MqzAjiYj212D2d3utNg5I-
QqCwow_tAEcw2Bu6kB7aTB186yTZ3MBNoGZINwWYyxyaDcr5-
Yo0dilfdZ0UVbfZt7Gk45)oVHQ3ujZgWVQYVEEYgYm4vzP24XXRdO-
gHnvGLDf7SF4eu2bNC1xKD9YKNgiusaAhVqqTjiTcXRw1ya56C7SIMw_sF5ZhBpnKc6Og
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